The State of Michigan
Continuing Education for Master, Journeymen, and Fire Alarm Specialty Technicians

From: notifications@cebroker.com <notifications@cebroker.com:
Sent: Tuesday, 20 January 2026 8:19 pm

To: April Bax <april.bax@cedworkforce.com:

Subject: CE Broker Notification

v cebroker

By Propelus

Your course application titled Michigan National Electrical Code (NEC) 2023 and
Changes from 2020 for WORKFORCE CONTINUING EDUCATION & DEVELOPMENT,
LLC has been approved by the Michigan Electrical Administrative Board. Please login
to CE Broker to advertise any offerings for this course for licensee viewing. Click the
link in your Message Box to see course details.

CE Broker Tracking #: 20-1351508""

Board/Council Comment(s): (None)

Don’t Forget: Registering your courses through CE Broker automatically allows them
to appear in our marketplace to provide your content with exposure to the public and
gives your institution reach, credibility, and mobility. Applicants /licensees are able

to view course offerings through the CE Broker “course search” feature.

Thank you,
CE Broker
www.CEBroker.com




The State of Michigan
Continuing Education for Electrical Sign Specialists

From: notifications@cebroker.com <notifications @cebroker.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 24 February 2026 8:57 pm

To: April Bax <april.bax@cedworkforce.com>

Subject: CE Broker Notification

v cebroker

By Propelus

Your course application titled Michigan National Electrical Code (NEC) 2023 and
Changes from 2020 for WORKFORCE CONTINUING EDUCATION & DEVELOPMENT,
LLC has been approved by the Michigan Electrical Administrative Board. Please log in
to CE Broker to advertise any offerings for this course for licensee viewing. Click the
link in your Message Box to see course details.

CE Broker Tracking #: 20-1359897""

Board/Council Comment(s): (None)

Don’t Forget: Registering your courses through CE Broker automatically allows them
to appear in our marketplace to provide your content with exposure to the public and
gives your institution reach, credibility, and mobility. Applicants / licensees are able

to view course offerings through the CE Broker “course search” feature.

Thank you,
CE Broker
www.CEBroker.com






